From: Kim Soto Chavez

To: Melissa Garber

Subject: Re: Regina Story App #55050

Date: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 12:15:48 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Garage Doors : FL 21450
Windows: FL 12940.1 (This may not work because Pocahontas was having issues with there
PA)

Thank you,

Kim Soto

P:386-364-0777

10121 88th Trace

Live Oak, FL 32060

Email: kim(@elitemetalmfg.com

2. ELITE METAL
¥ MANUFACTURING, LLC.

METAL SIDING » METAL ROOFING e METAL BUILDINGS

From: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 11:04 AM

To: Kim Soto Chavez <kim@elitemetalmfg.com>

Subject: Regina Story App #55050

Good morning,
Can you email me the product approval codes for her project please ma’am. They are not listed in
her plans. Thanks! Have a great day!

fver_y c[ay may not be goocf...
But there is sometﬁing

gooc[ in everyday.

Melissa Garber
Administrative Supervisor
Columbia County

Building and Zoning

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21
Lake City, Florida 32055

Ph (386) 758-1007

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use
of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information
protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute this e-
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mail message or it's attachments. If you believe you have received this e-mail message in error,
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and telephone immediately and destroy all copies of the

original message.




